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September 13, 2022 
 
City of Manhattan Beach 
1400 Highland Avenue 
Manhattan Beach, CA 90266 
 
Attention: Rudy Hurtado 
 
Subject: Block35, Well 11A, Well 15, and MWD PLC Upgrade 
 
Mr. Hurtado: 
 
Control Automation Design (CAD) is pleased to have the opportunity to work with you 
and your staff. 
 
Our Scope of Work will be to furnish the PLC Hardware for Block 35, Well 11A, Well 15, 
and MWD. We will also do the programming, test, and start-up. 
 
The installation of the PLC will be by the City.  
 
The costs for the upgrades are as follows: 
 

Description Cost

Block 35 $27,924.00

Well 11A $15,640.00

Well 15 $15,640.00

MWD $19,475.00

Sales Tax (9.5%) $3,015.30

Total (Including Tax) $81,694.30  
The manufacturer has quoted (28 - 36) weeks lead time. Please note that due to the Supply 
Chain issue, the time is not guaranteed. Prices quoted are good for (30) days. 

 
If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to call. 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Alice Choi 


